Aug. 21, 1962

Continental 0il Co.
Box 68
Euvnice, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We have been notified by E1 Paso Natural Gas Company that your
Elliott B-20 Well No. 1 located in Unit E of Sectiom 20, T-22-
S, R-37-E, which was reclassified as an oil well in June, 1962,
wae discomnected from their gathering system on August 13, 1962.
Please file Form C-110 showing either that the gas from this
well is vented, or that a new connection has been made.

As you know, in the Eumont Pool casinghead gas can be vented

for only 90 days without benefit of am NFO Order. Therefore,

it will be necessary that you either secure a gas comnection

or obtain an NFO Order for this well prior to November 13, 1962.
Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1







